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Solar Rechargeable Light:   Can you provide us with 

more detialed specs, or any similar image?

the specs should be similar to the ones mentioned in 

the RFT :Solar Rechargeable light with USB portals-

10-15W Light - 800/1000 mA Battery - Indoor use
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 Winter Gloves:   Is mitten Gloves (one for thumb & one 

for other four fingers) acceptable ?? Please advise? 

Questions Answers

Will the samples be needed prior to selection of the 

supplier or after the selection?
The samples are needed prior to selection.

If needed prior to selection, as the tender documents 

will be shared via email, where are the samples 

expected to be delivered?

Samples of each items requested must be hand 

delivered to the below Address:

The Syrian American Medical Society (SAMS),

Badaro, Henry chhab street, Sanawbar building, 3rd 

floor.

Samples must be put in a sealed box marked with 

company name and Subject” RFT Number: 

230905.Providing items and transportation for the 

Winterization 2023”


